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Gibson, Lauren / 33/)
1

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Lynch, Steven ý0(ýAc(
Monday, September 19, 2011 3:57 PM
Gibson, Lauren
FW: FYI: Input to Senator Boxer Questions
NRR response to Sen Boxer 8-26-2011 to the Specific Questions

FYI

-Steve

From: Liu, Tilda
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 11:57 AM
To: Khanna, Meena; Kulesa, Gloria; Morey, Dennis; McCoy, Gerald; Wilson, George
Cc: RST01_F Resource; Lynch, Steven; Markley, Michael; Lund, Louise; Skeen, David
Subject: FYI: Input to Senator Boxer Questions

Branch Chiefs/George,

Attached was the e-mail where we transmitted NRR inputs, including inputs received from R-11 on questions 1 and 2, to
the front office TAs for processing with OEDO on G20110646 (assigned to Roger Rihm of OEDO, with coordination with
NRR and NSIR). We agreed to provide inputs to the front office by COB Friday, 9/9/2011.

I appreciate all the support that you and your staff members have provided to accomplish this effort in the most timely
manner.

Tilda
Tilcda Liu
External Communication Team
NRR/DORL/LPL4
301-415-0503
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